
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

May 24,2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
May 24,2011 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MA VOR AND CITY COUNCil... WELCOME you. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNcn.. MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNI..ESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOTTO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. TIiANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF Sll..ENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROV AL 
1. REG 5110/11-COW-5/1O/ll 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PRESERVATION MONTH PROCLAMATION 
2. MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
1. FINANCE DIRECTOR-SHARES OF PRUDENTIAL STOCK 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: Al.LrrEMS ON TH! CONSENT AOEHDAAAECONSIOERBDTOBE ROUTINE IN ~'T\fREAND 
WILL Bli ENAC"reD IN Ot-lll MOnON. TllER.E WILL BE NO S£PAAATE DISCUSSION OFTHI!S£ tTEMS UNLSSS A COUHCIL MEMBER so 
RBQueTS. IN WlIrCH SVENf'I"KE rw.1 Will 8E REMOV6D PROM 11f& CONSENT AOENDA AND CONSIDliRED AS THE FIRST ITEM AFTER 
AP11tOV At Of THE CONSBNT AOENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-5111/11-$l,028,218.80 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES~5/24/11-$1,320,042.33 
3. MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING 
4. SANTOY-HANDICAP SIGN-J. VILLABOS-1415 HARVEY-APPROVED 
5. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-B. ENGLISH-6738 W. 16TH STREET-APPROVED 
6. SKRYD- HANDICAP SIGN-A. BUONICORE-6431 W. 27TH STREET-APPROVED 
7. SKRYD- HANDICAP SIGN-L.OHLER-2738 CUYLER-APPROVED 
8. SKRYD- HANDICAP SIGN-M. PAPA-6438 W. 26TH STREET- APPROVED 



9. CHAPMAN· HANDICAP SIGN·R. GARZA-3329 KENILWORTH- APPROVED 
10. CHAPMAN- HANDICAP SIGN-M. ALBA-3333 KENILWORTH- APPROVED 
11. BLOCK PARTY-OAK PARK BAPTIST CHURCH-3100 EUCLID -8/13/11 
12. PAY YMCA-TAG DAY WEEKEND-JUNE 9-12 
13. BLOCK PARTY-1300 ELMWOOD-6/11/11 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 17 

In accordnnce with the provisions of the Americl1r\S with disabilities Act. any individual who ill in the need of a reasonable accommodation in orol:1 to participate in or 
benefit from attendance al 8 public meelmg of the City of Berwyn shoold contact Thomas 1. Pavlik. City Clm: at 708n88-2660 as SooD BS posaible before the 
muting dBte. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLLCAll 
A. Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council- 4/10111 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole- 4/J0111 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development CQrp - Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
]. Mayor-Proclamation-Preservation Month 
2. Mayoral Appointments 

O. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

Pages 

1- 4 
1- 3 

1- I 
1- 2 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and CommissioDs 

J. Staff Reporls 
1. Finance Director-Shares of Prudential Stock \- 1 

K. Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll-5111111 - $1,028,2] 8.80 ] - \ 
2. Budget Chair-Payables -5/24/\1 - $1,320,042.33 1-7 
3. Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding 1- ] 
4. Santoy-Handicap Signal. Villalobos-1415 HarvetApprove 1-7 
5. Polashek-Handicap Sign-B. English-6738 W 1611 St .- Approve 1- 9 
6. Skryd-Handicap Sign-A. Buonicore-643 t W27lh St.-Approve 1- 7 
7. Skryd-Handicap SignAL. Ohler-2738 S. Cuyler-Approve 1- 6 
8. Skryd-Handicap Sign-M. Papa-6438 W. 26'b St.-Approve 1- 6 
9. Chapman-Handicap Sign-R.Garza-3329 Kenilworth.Approve 1- 7 
10. Chapman-Handicap Sign-M. Alba-3333 Kenilworth-Approve 1- 7 
11. Block Party-Oak Park Baptist Church-31 00 Euclid-August] 3, 2011 1- 2 
12. Pay YMCA-Tag Day Weekend-lune 11,2011 1- 1 
13. Block Party-1300 Elmwood-June 11,2011 \- 2 

May 24. 20t t 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

,. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 

~/\MAYOR 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

CITY CLERK 
MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
May 10, 2011 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by Mayor 
Lovero at 8:05 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Polashek, Avita, Laureto. Absent: Chapman, Skryd. 
Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to excuse Alderman 
Chapman and Alderman Skryd. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed for 
the men and women in the armed forces especially in light of the recent events in 
the Middle East and for the men and women on the streets of Berwyn protecting 
our safety. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor recognized 
resident, David Olson, president of the Berwyn Historical Society who spoke on the 
purchase of a building on the south east corner of 14th and Grove Ave. to house 
the Berwyn Historical Society and wanted to thank the Mayor and Alderman 
Laureto for their assistance in this matter. Alderman Laureto welcomed the 
Berwyn Historical Society to the 8th ward. The Mayor spoke regarding FEMA's 
reimbursement in the amount of approximately $195,000 which was reimbursed 
for the snow emergency this past winter. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting, held April 26, 2011 and the 
Committee of the Whole, held on April 26,2011 were submitted. Thereafter 
Boyajian, made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. A motion by Boyajian, seconded by Avila, to suspend the rules and bring forth 
item J-8. The Motion carried by a voice vote. Item J-8 is a communication from 
Berwyn's Fire Chief Dennis 0' Halloran regarding the swearing in of New 
Probationary Flrefighter's/Paramedics. Clerk Pavlik administrated the oath of office 
to Frank Bonadonna, Christina Jacobs, Dan Ploskonka, Marc Woltzen, Brandon 
Keag, Leon Botha, Douglas Zimmer, Brendan O'Brien, Joseph Kurtz, Joseph 
Petrancosta, Matthew Maty, Adrian Contreras, Dominick Licato and Richard 
Chaput, Jr. Thereafter, Avila, made a motion seconded, by Polashek to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6. A deferred communication from the Berwyn Development Corporation, regarding 
Land Swap Agreement with the North Berwyn Park District with a Resolution 
attached entitled: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE AND EXCHANGE OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY WITH THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 
AND THE EXECUTION OF A CERTAIN AGREEMENT. 



BERWYN CITV COUNCil MINUTES 
May 10,2011 

Along with an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
FROM THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT. 

Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded by Santoy to concur and adopt the 
Resolution as presented and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their 
signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. Thereafter, a 
motion by Avila, seconded by Polashek, to concur and adopt the Ordinance as 
presented and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures 
thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication regarding the 
Cermak (Theater) TIF. District, Phase II Infrastructure Improvements. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin Executive Director of the Berwyn Development 
Corporation who reviewed same. Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approve as submitted. Motion carried by following roll call, 
Yeas: Boyajian, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul. Absent: Chapman, 
Skryd. 

8. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication regarding a TIF 
application-Padgett Business Service, 6828 Windsor Ave. The Mayor recognized 
Anthony Griffin of the Berwyn Development Corporation who reviewed same. 
Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded by Laureto to concur and approve as 
submitted for payment in an amount not to exceed $2,000 plus 80% of city 
permits. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

9. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding approval of Closed COW 
Minutes of January2S, 2011, February 8, 2011, February 22, 2011 March 8, 2011, 
March 16, 2011, and April 12, 2011 as reviewed in closed session on April 26, 
2011. Thereafter, a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to concur and approved 
as submitted. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission submitted a communication 
regarding withdrawing the pending nomination of Marik Funeral Home as a Local 
Landmark. Thereafter, a motion by Laureto, seconded by Santoy to accept as 
informational. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

11. The Building/Zoning/Planning Committee held a meeting on April 25, 2011 
regarding referral item #7 dated March 22, 2011 Srgnage/Roosevelt Road, with a 
recommendation that any new signage along Roosevelt Road corridor be referred 
to the Roosevelt Road Business Association for review prior to permit application 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
Mav 10, 2011 

to the Building Dept. Thereafter, a motion by Laureto, seconded by Santoy to 
accept the matter as informational. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. The Parking and Traffic Committee submitted a communication regarding a 
meeting held on May 5, 2011 regarding the revisions of ordinance 484.05 and 
484.055 pertaining to handicap parking, with the recommendation the revisions to 
the ordinance be referred from the committee to the Legal Department for 
comment and review. Thereafter, a motion by Paul, seconded by BoyajIan to 
accept the matter as informational. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding recommendation to 
hire an architect for the library elevator design only. Thereafter, a motion by 
Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approved as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding approval for staff to 
develop and disseminate RFP's via our sealed bid process for both an elevator and 
a general contractor. Thereafter, a motion by Boyajian, seconded by Laureto to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding Berwyn Insurance 
Renewal for Property, Auto Physical Damage and Fire Fiduciary. Thereafter, a 
motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek to concur and approve insurance for 
Auto Physical Damage and Property with One Beacon in the amount of $140,159. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. Thereafter, a motion by Laureto, 
seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve insurance for Fiduciary Liability with 
Ullico in the amount of $3,849. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of case No. 
07WC17716 In the amount of $46,497.75. Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded 
by Boyajian to concur and approve as submitted for payment. Motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

17. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of case No. 
09CV3184 in the amount of $45,000.00. Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded 
by Polashek to concur and approve as submitted for payment. Motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

18. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding a 
recommendation to approve Change Order #1 for the Cermak Road T.I.F. Vacin 
Fairway Improvements. Thereafter, a motion by Boyajian, seconded by Avila, to 
concur and approve as submitted. Motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
May 10,2011 

19. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis O'Halloran, submitted a communication 
regarding Replacement of a Firefighter/Paramedic position due to retirement of 
Engineer Paul Barry. Thereafter, a motion by Boyajian, seconded by Polashek to 
concur and grant permission. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

20. The Consent agenda Items K-1 through K-10 were submitted: 
K-l-Budget Chair, Payroll for April 27, 2011, $878,613.24-Approve 
K-2-Budget Chair, Payables for May 10,2011, $l,03B,777.46-Approve 
K-3-Collections and Licensing Dept-Business Licenses issued-April, 2011 
K-4-Boyajian, Handicap sign for Y. Soroka, 3441 Gunderson, Approve 
K-5-Polashek, Handicap sign for Y. Lopez, 2123 Elmwood, Approve 
K-6-Polashek, Handicap sign for M. Francia, 2123 Elmwood, Deny 
K-7-St, Leonard School Fun Day Event-June 6, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-B-Mayor- Conclusion of Liquor License Hearing Proceedings-Info 
K-9-Block Party-1415 Clinton-August 14, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-l0 Bldg. Dept.-Building and local Improvement Permits April, 2011-Info 

Thereafter, a motion by Avila seconded by Laureto to concur and approved by 
Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice vote. 

21. Aldermen Boyajian requested cancelation of AD HOC Committee for Hazardous 
Waste, as previously called for May 11, 2011. 

22. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, after a 
motion by Laureto, seconded Avila, to adjourn at the hour of B:29 p.m. The 
motion ca rried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

4 



MINUTES 
Berwyn City Council 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

May 10, 2011 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6:00 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the followIng responded present: Boyajian, 
Paul, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Absent: Chapman, Skryd, Santoyo Thereafter, 
a motIon by Avila, seconded by Boyajian to excuse Alderman Chapman, 
Alderman Skryd, Alderman Santoyo Motion carried. 

2. Insurance renewals the Mayor recognized City Administrator Brian Pabst and 
a representative from Mesirow Insurance regarding communication J-3. 
Pabst reviewed and noted that a numbered was transposed so the total 
amount was $140,159 not $140,149. The Mayor questioned if there are any 
savings over lasts years policy that we had with Hartford. Answer, yes over 
$40,000 in savings and the coverage meets or exceeds lasts years policies. 
Note: Alderman Santoy resent at 6: 10 p.m. 
Thereafter, the Mayor asked for a concurrence on the communication and 
the need for two motions to be made for Item J-3. 

3. Library Elevator Project. The Mayor once again recognized Administrator 
Brian Pabst and representative Ed Kalina, regarding item J-2, with the 
recommendation to hire inter-Plan, LLC and also summarized the process and 
a recommendation to retain to plan for structural design, to go out for bid for 
an elevator contractor and general contractor, per communication J-2. Ed 
Kalina was available for any questions, there were none. 

4. Phase II Cermak Infrastructure improvements. The Mayor recognized 
Anthony Griffin from the BDC, City Engineer John Fitzgerald and Public Works 
Director Robert Schiller. Anthony Griffin reviewed the safely and 
Infrastructure project, item E-2 on the council agenda and also noted a 
handout from the Berwyn Police Dept. regarding the Vacin Fairway (see 
attached,) with crime statistics and analysis. Griffin reviewed, along with 
strategic landscapIng plan. Alderman Santoy questioned the priorIty of Phase 
II, III and IV and questioned If there would be any available funds for any 
business applications before the end of the TIF. Griffin stated there is limited 
funding available for Tier I and Tier II TIF applications projects and that 
$150,000 has been ear marked for the new national tenant for the Craig 
Shoes site. Alderman Avila, questioned lighting. Engineer Fitzgerald explained 
replacement is necessary, the lighting is at the end of their life cycle. Avila 
questioned the age of the lights. Fitzgerald answered, approxImately 37 plus 
years, but that they will be able to salvage and to use for spare parts. 
Alderman Paul, questioned If all these safely and liability issues have been 
taken care of. Griffin answered yes, expect for the Hand Holes on the street 

1 



COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 

May 10, 2011 

lights. Once again, Engineer John Fitzgerald explained the need and the 
decision to replace the light poles vs. resurfacing or powder coating. 
Alderman Polashek questioned replacing or repairing the damage to the 
flower median planters and if this was included In this project. Answer, yes. 
Alderman Paul questioned when the TIF expires. Answer, July 2010, but we 
can recoup the 24th year of tax and have until December 31, 2011 to spend 
the funds. Alderman Paul questioned use of funds for Berwyn Gardens and If 
Berwyn Gardens will be included in the new proposed TIF area. Answer, yes. 
Alderman Paul questioned why spend the money on Berwyn Gardens now 
when they can gather funds from the new TIF and/or use funds from the 
SLAP program through Main Street. Also questioned the recommendations on 
item E-2 and whether the council can vote on them separately. 
Griffin answered; they were presented as a package. Alderman Boyajian 
questioned the use of LED lighting. Fitzgerald answered, no, IDOT has not 
approved the use of LED lighting anywhere to date and this may take up to 3 
years. Boyajian also questioned how the funds would be spent by NBPD. The 
Mayor than recognized Joe Vallez, Exc. Director of the North Berwyn Park 
District, who presented the NBPD plans for the Berwyn Gardens area and 
how they're relocation the play ground and the infrastructure, including 
water, lighting, electrical and sidewalks. Boyajian questioned the pools and if 
the city will be running them this summer, answer yes. The Mayor went on to 
explain the need for the city to secure this potion of Berwyn Garden's to 
secure the national tenant. Discussion ensued regarding the DNR (Dept. of 
National Resources) approval. Vallez stated, based on the conversion with 
them, he Is confident that they will approve. Council questioned the use of 
the 400,000 and if the NBPD has to use these funds for the Berwyn Gardens, 
answer yes, the funds have to be spent within the TIF area. Council 
questioned the time frame for NBPD completion of their relocation project. 
Answer, approximately 6 months. 

5. The Mayor recognized residents Gil Pena and Rick Toman who have 
approached the city for the display of American Flags in deSignated areas 
during the weeks prior to Memorial Day, through the week after Labor Day 
(see attached proposal.) They are seeking consent from the council to move 
forward with their project for fundralsing, noting this will be at no cost to the 
city and done by a volunteer committee. Also, they would need to coordinate 
with Public Works for installation. Mayor recognized Public Works Director 
Robert Schiller who stated, the city should be able to accommodate. 
Alderman Boyajian suggested contacting and Informing the Berwyn Park 
District of the project and seek the use of its 11ft truck, which the city has 
accessed use, in the past, through an intergovernmental agreement. The 
Mayor then asked for consensus to allow them to move forward with their 
fundralsing project. Consensus, 6-0 in flavor. 

2 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
May 10,2011 

6. A motion by Boyajian, seconded by Polashek, to close the Committee of the 
Whole at 7:07 p.m. for pending litigation, and acquisition. Motion carried by 
a unanimous roll call vote. 

7. A motion by Avila, seconded by Polashek, to reopen the Committee of the 
Whole at 7:53 p.m. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. A motion by Avila, seconded by Boyajian to adjourn the Committee of the 
Whole at 7:53 p.m. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submItted, 

3 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Preservation Month Proclamation 

WHEREAS, historic preservation is an effective tool for managing growth and sustainable development, 
revitalizing neighborhoods, fostering local pride and maintaining conununity character while enhancing 
livability; and 

WHEREAS, historic preservation is relevant for commuru,ties across the nation, both urban and rural, and for 
Americans of all ages, aU walks of life and all ethni.c backgrounds; and 

WHEREAS, it is important to ,celebrate the role of history in our lives and! the contributions made by dedicated 
individuals in helping to preserve the tangible aspects of the heritage that has shaped liS as a people; and 

WHEREAS, I1Ceiebrating America's Treasures" is the theme for National Preservation Month 2011, 
cosponsored by the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission and the National Trust for Historic Preservation 

NOW, THEREFORE,}, Mayor RobeJjt Lovero, do bereby proclaim May 20[ 1 as National Pres'ervation Month, 
and call upon the people of Berwyn to join their feIrlow citizens across the United States in recognizing and 
participating in this special observance. 

Dated this 24th day of May, 2011 

6700 Weat 26'" StTeet Berwyn, lllinoie 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 FIlXl (70s) 788-2567 www.berwyn.iJ.gov 



.. . 

The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
r/2, 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0'101 Telephone; (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-21567 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

May 18.2011 

Members of the City Council 

Re: Mayoral Appointments 

Council Members: 

I respectfully request your concurrence in my appointment of the following Officers in 
accordance with Chapter 242.03 (b) of the Berwyn City Code. Each appointment would be for 
a l-year period. 

Administrative Assistant to the Mayor: 

Administrative Assistant to the City Attorney: 

Assistant Fire Chief: 

Building Director: 

City Administrator: 

City Attorney: 

City Prosecutor: 

Community Relations Commission Director: 

Deputy Fire Chiefs (four): 

Deputy Pol ice Chief: 

Director of Community Development: 

Ruth Volbre 

Kelly Cimaglia 

Richard Swade 

Chuck Lazzara 

Brian Pabst 

Anthony T. Bertuca 

Thomas Brescia 

Joseph Keating 

Kris Coniglio. Greg DiMenna. 
Sam Molinaro & Paul Gardner 

Joseph Drury 

Robert Dwan 



., . 

Director of Information Technology: J ames Frank. 

Director of Finance: John Wysocki 

Director of Public Works: Robert Schiller 

Fire Chief: Dennis O'Halloran 

Police Chief: James Ritz 

Grants Administrator/Community Development: Cynthia Montavon 

Recreation Director: Anthony Martinucci 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lavero 
Mayor 

- 2 -



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

.,(./ \ A Century of Progresa with Pride J 6700 West 2&" Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 (708) 788'0273 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

Date: May 20, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and the City COWlcil 

From: John Wysocki Ji--~ 
Subject: Shares of pidential Stock 

I wanted to update you regarding the sale of the City's shares of Prudential stock. On May 18, we 
were able to sell the 1,661 shares at a price of$62.83 per share. I will be receiving a check for 
$104,360, less fees, which I will deposit into the City's general account. 

This communication is for your information. 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
let Ward Alderman 

~-' \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2&h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov • 

May 19, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll May 11,2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at 
the May 24, 2011 meeting. 

Payroll: May 11, 2011 in the amount of $1,028,218.80. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\ J ./ V A Century of Progress with Pride 
\' 6700 West 26,10 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

May 19,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables May 24,2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the May 24, 2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: May 24, 2011 in the amount of $1 ,320,042.33. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/20f2010 - To Payment Date: 5/25/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Rec 0 n c IIIJCl1 Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

01 - General Cash 
Check 
12357 0510912011 Open Accounts Payable MICHELE D.SKRYD $2,161.38 

12358 05/10/2011 Open Accounts Payable Depot District DevelOllment LLC 539,500.00 

12359 0511212011 Open Accounts Payable Robert. J. Lovero $202.07 

12360 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association $120.00 

12361 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America $1.192.00 

12362 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Abarr Sales, Inc. $217.00 

12363 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics $4,182.33 

12364 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Able Printing Service $752.46 

12365 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable ADSI $29.06 

12366 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. $290.00 

12367 05/25/2011 Open Accounts Payable Airelile Home Improvemenl $3,625.00 

12368 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central $93.30 
12369 0512512011 Open Aooounts Payable AI Warren Oil Company $52.995.30 

12370 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable All American Exterior Solutions $550.00 
12371 0512512011 Open Aooounts Payable ArnAudll $6.596.71 

12372 0512512011 Open Acoounls Payable Amerigas-Cicero $35.00 

12373 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Anderson Elevator Company $4,320.00 
12374 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable ASSOCIATED TIRE AND BATTERY $241.00 

12375 0512512011 Open AccounlS Payable AT& T $2,671 .72 

12376 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1,642.76 
12377 05125/2011 Open AccounlS Payable AT& T $227.86 
12378 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Internet Services $947.00 

12379 05125/2011 Open Accounls Payable Alias Bobcat $47,767.00 

12380 0512512011 Open AccounlS Payable AuloZone, Inc. $184.45 
12381 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable AVERY'S SERVICES $154.50 
12382 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $970.00 
12383 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor, Inc. $1,492.39 
12384 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING $1,088.70 
12385 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Benny Scianna $1,475.00 
12386 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Benlley Systems, Inc. $2,303.24 
12387 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Healing 51,286.00 
12388 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care, Inc. $316.00 
12389 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Brian Marquardt $5,620.09 
12390 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable BrianPabsl $317.63 
12391 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $650.22 
12392 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Ceda of Cook County $24,504.79 
12393 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Char-Med, Inc. $371.35 
12394 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY 517026 
12395 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO HOME & GARDEN $10.95 
12396 OS/2512011 Open Aooounts Payable Chicago Metropolitan Agency for 5542.38 

Planning 

user: lovinelli , Luna Pages : 1 of 5 Thursday, May 19, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/20/2010 - To Payment Date: 5/25/2011 

Number Date Status Void ReasDn Reconclledf Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12397 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $680.00 

12398 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable CHROMATE CORPORATION $751 .03 
12399 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $2,878.10 

12400 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $7,744.06 
12401 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable COMPLETE TEMPERATURE $2,105.00 

SYSTEMS.lNC. 
12402 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY $6.353.32 

INC. 
12403 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Cook County Clerk $10.00 
12404 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable CrimeRepons $600.00 
12405 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Crowe HorwaUl,LLP $35,000.00 
12406 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Cryslal Vela $10.60 
12407 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Dan Marcotte $250.00 
12408 05l25f2011 Open Accounts Payable Den Marketing, LP $2,334.00 
12409 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Diamood Graphics, Inc. $670.00 
12410 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Don Morris Architects, PC $17,736.09 
12411 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable DWLUMPS $200.00 
12412 05f2512011 Open Accounts Peyable EDMUND PWANDERLING $1,638.75 
12413 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Elile Deposition Services $316.85 
12414 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Federal Ekpress CorpOfatiOll $73.26 
12415 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. $244.50 
12416 05l25f2011 Open Accounts Payable FOCIS Promotions $1,191 .00 
12417 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Fuhrmann Engineering Inc. $2,088.00 
12418 OS/2512011 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer LocksmlUl Service , Inc. $122.00 
12419 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable GALE $310.45 
12420 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable GALLS,AN ARAMARK CO. $29.06 
12421 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Gapers Block 5900.00 
12422 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER $654.25 
12423 05l25f2011 Opeo Accounts Payable Gracia Gomez $120.00 
12424 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. $2,400.00 
12425 05J25f2011 Open Accounts Payable H J MOHR & SONS CO $1 ,182.67 
12426 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Hansen Door $105.00 
12427 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265.43 
12428 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265.83 
12429 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS.LTD 52,497.08 
12430 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS 5521 .50 
12431 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Herbert Gavarrete $142.50 
12432 05f25{2011 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credil Services $141 .51 
12433 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Horlzon Screening $3,426.50 
12434 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Ininois Association of Property & $360.00 

Evidence Mgrs. 
12435 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable illinois Dept or Public Health 535.00 
12436 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Paper & Copier Company $1 ,659.81 
12437 05l25f2011 Open Accounts Payable Impactor,lnc. $11,750.00 

user: lovinelli. luna Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday. May 19. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5120/2010 • To Payment Date: 5/2512011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction ReconcillKi Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12438 0512512011 Open Accounls Payable Ingram UbralY SeNicas 5936.39 
12439 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable J. Slerilng Morton High School $6,000.00 
12440 0512512011 Open Accounls Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $3,785.24 

12441 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable James A. Blangin S66.00 
12442 05{2512011 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $108.01 
12443 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Jan Way Company, USA, Inc. $354.08 
12444 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable JOANNE D.GRANT CSR 5240.00 
12445 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Joe Rizza Ford $29.50 
12446 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki $65.40 
12447 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable JUDITH HEINEMAN S25O.OO 
12448 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction, Inc. $6,868.00 
12449 0512512011 Open Acoounts Payable K-FlVe Constroction COIPOration $60.20 
12450 0512512011 Open Accounls Payable Kera Company, Inc. $6328 
12451 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipmenl Finance $2.053.80 
12452 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable KIEFT BROS,INC. $630.00 
12453 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Landmark Audiobooks 5387.90 
12454 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable LCT Design Group,LLC $1,743.75 
12455 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS $467.00 
12456 05f2512011 Open Accounts Payable linda L. Bowen $1,475.00 
12457 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Looking Back 512.00 
12458 05(2512011 Open Accounts Payable Louie & Gloria Derlggi $1,475.00 
12459 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable LYONS TREE SERVICE.INC. 59.647.00 
12460 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCMED] $170.00 
12461 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Martin Hasler $950.00 
12462 0512512011 Open Acoounts Payable McDonakl Modular Solullons. Inc. $190.00 
12463 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanicsl Services, Inc. $1,702.42 
12464 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Medical Reimbursement S9IVices. $5.200.00 

Inc. 
12465 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Menaids $13.37 
12466 05125(2011 Open Accounts Payable Mesirow Insurance Servicers,lnc. $3,849.00 
12467 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Meslrow Insurance Servicers,lnc. $140,159.00 
12468 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Metro Cler1<ing,lnc. $20.00 
12~9 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable METRO GARAGE INC $174.00 
12470 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable MIOCOINC. $1.074.76 
12471 0512512011 Open Accol..rnts Payable Midwest Tape $81.97 
12472 0512512011 Open Accounls Payable Miguel A .Santiago Consulting,lnc $5.000.00 
12473 0512512011 Open Acoounts Payable Mike & Sons $5,204.22 
12474 0512512011 Open Accounls Payable Mindfull Metropolis $375.00 
12475 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable New Wor1d Systems $2,918.86 
12476 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communicalions $355.92 
12477 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable NICOLE CAMPBEll $137.00 
12476 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $3,340.93 
12479 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable NlcorGas $3.978.59 

user: lovinelii, Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Thursday. May 19, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 512012010 - To Payment Date: 5125/2011 

Number Date Status VoId Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12480 05f2512011 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas $208.00 
12481 05f2512011 Open Accounts Payable NORA LAURETO $617.05 
12482 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Nora Mastny $840.00 
12483 05l25f2011 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $201.84 
12484 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Office EQuiptment Sales 51.388.48 
12485 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable PslrIcI8 J . Fortunato $292.02 
12486 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Patrick Sharkey $673.47 
12487 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable PETER STEINHAGEN $1.200.00 
12488 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable PINNER ELECTRIC CO i35.206.94 
12489 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $2,313.00 
12490 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $308.00 
12491 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equiptment Finance $4,388.00 
12492 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Pony Baseball $350.00 
12493 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. $594.00 
12494 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable RAMON ORTIZ $1,007.00 
12495 0512512011 Open Aeoounts Payable Random House. Inc. $14.00 
12496 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable RAY O'HERRON CO. INC. $87.50 
12497 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INT'L $309.95 
12498 05f2512011 Open Accounts Payable RICCIO CONSTRUCTION CORP. $6.125.00 
12499 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms 5690.00 
12500 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTDWAN $313.51 
12501 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $16,097.17 
12502 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $465.42 
12503 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable S-P-D-INCORPORATED $6.654.00 
12504 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Salvador L. Gamino $2,332.20 
12505 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $123.64 
12506 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $757.56 
12507 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable SHARON LORENZI $7.73 
12506 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Center #112 $506.00 
12509 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sound Design $165.00 
12510 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Splint $805.75 
12511 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipmenl Company i3,026.36 
12512 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $1,500.00 
12513 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories. Inc. $320.00 
12514 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Sunbett Rentals $1,134 .90 
12515 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Susan Miura $235.00 
12516 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable TARGET AUTO PARTS $24.69 
12517 05/2512011 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $110.41 
12518 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable THE DEPOSITORY TRUST & $132.00 

CLEARING CORPORATION 
12519 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable The Elmwood Condo Association $515.73 
12520 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable The Management Assoc.of Illinois $810.00 
12521 05125/2011 Open Accounts Payable THE SIGN EDGE 596.00 

user: Iovine iii, Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Thursday, May 19. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/20/2010 - To Payment Date: 5/25/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclled1 Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12522 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable The Urban Mutt S460.83 
12523 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable THIRD MILLENNIUM $995.00 

ASSOCICATES,INC. 
12524 OSf25l2011 Open Accounts Payable Thomas J. PaVlik $47.26 
12525 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection Inc. $3.259.00 
12526 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable TRUCKPRO,INC. $38.22 
12527 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable TwoM, LLC $1,475.00 
12526 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $521.26 
12529 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable UNIQUE MANAGEMENT $116.35 

SERVICES,INC. 
12530 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable University of Illinois $250.00 
12531 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $331.60 
12532 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable USIC Locating Services,lnc. $6,842.00 
12533 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital $225.85 
12534 0512512011 Open Accounts Payabte Vermeer - Illinois. Inc. $182.34 
12535 OS/2512011 Open Accounts Payable ValleJO(, Inc. $390.10 
12536 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable WEIMER MACHINE $8,028.74 
12537 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable WEST GROUP PAYMENT CTR. $1 ,025.00 
12538 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable WORLD FUEL SERVICES $580.96 
12539 0512512011 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical. Inc. $611 .57 

Type Check Totals: 183 Transactions $651 ,754.08 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Ched<.s Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 163 $651,754.08 
Total 183 $651,754.08 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 183 $651,754.08 
Total 183 $551,754.08 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 183 $651,754.08 
Total 183 $651,754.08 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 183 $651,754.08 
Total 183 $651,754.08 $0.00 

user: Iovine IIi. Luna Pages: 5 of 5 Thursday. May 19.2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/2012010· To Payment Date: 5/5/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

01 • General Cash 

ill 
34 05/0512011 OPef1 Accounts Payable American Express $668,288.25 

Type EFT Totals: 1 Transactions $668,288.25 
01 - General Cash Tolals 

EFTs Status Count Transaction Amounl Reconciled Amounl 
Open 1 $668,288.25 
Total 1 $668,288.25 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 1 $668,288.25 
Total 1 $668,288.25 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 
EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 1 $668,288.25 
Total 1 $668,288.25 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 1 $668,288.25 
Total 1 $668,288.25 $0.00 

--- 1) L · 

{,{ )1-[-:-
\N~ ._' 

."1-

~/ill 
'I 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 1 Thursday, May 19. 2011 



LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

IN RE MA ITER OF: 

LICENSEE: Sound Choice Entertainment IV, LLC 
tlIb/a Jungle Joe's 
6814 Windsor Ave. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

PPEMISES: Jungle Joe's 
6814 Windsor Ave. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

DECISION 

) 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 

/ 

Case No. ll-L-04 

A stipulation to the facts as set forth in [he Notice to Appear and Defend documents 
previously served upon the Licensee and an admission having been offered as to the 
alleged violation. this Commission makes a finding as to the and imposes upon the 
cOflJorate Licensee a 4 day license suspension, from May 7, 2011 to may 10,2011. 

Dated: May 11,2011 

Enter: \(.....e:1 d f ~ 
Robert J. Lavere 
Liquor Commissioner 

THE FAILURE OF THE LICENSEE TO COMPLY WITH THIS MAY SUBJECT THE 
LICENSEE TO FURTHER PROCEEDINGS AND PENALTIES. 



The City of Berwyn Cesar A. Santoy 
5 1h Wa.rd Alderma.n 

~/ ~ow .. ,u.s_, 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Berwyn, DUnols 80402-0'701 Telephone: (708) 749-64015 F~ (708) 788-28715 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

May 18,2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 721 - Jose Villalobos 
1415 S. Harvey 

Mayor and City council Members: 

At this time I would like to override the recommendations of the investigating officer for the 
attached handicap sign application and ask that the City Council Approve the request. 

Respectfully. 

Cesar A. Santoy 
SIll Ward Alderman 



f}3erwyn 
Police 'Department 

11401 W('_~t 31" Street 
lw.r",yn. [Jlinui.~ 6040l-m.U 

rlu1I1c (7011) 79S·5C1110 
(""11;'1.) 7'J5-S()17 EnK'rgenq 9·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 171 2011 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Jose Villalobos # 721 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1415 S. Harvey 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Santoy 



tBeruJ!}n 
Po{ice tlJepartment 

6401 Wcsl 31" Streel 
lI~myn. lIIinuili 6(l402-07.\J 

!'\HlUI' (7l1li1 79S-S6()O 

(1'i1.\) '(IS· 56'!' EI\lLT~cnq I) I I 

2il1 I 11AH - I P J a 1 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Roherl J. Loven> 
And Members of City Council 

Dale: 03-01-2011 

Name of Applicanl: Jose A. Villalobos 

Address : 1415 S. Harvey Ave, Berwyn. IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Notc! Affidavit : rgJ 0 

Owner's Supporl Letter; r&l 0 

Garage : [8J 0 
Drivew:\y: 0 t8J 

Ofr Street: 0 r2l 

On Street: t8l 0 

Meels RcquircmcllIs: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Commenls; 

Alderman : 

From: Berwyn Police Deparlment 
Community Service Division 

Application: 721 

Information YES NO 

lnlerviewcd: ~ 0 
Handicap Plates: ~ 0 
Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-02262 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi#192 

Ward: 5 



tBerwgn Po{ice flJepartment 
(,4111 W~st .W' Slret:1 

Rcrwyn, Illinois 6114ll2.(l7.:lJ 
Phone {70KI7~S·5600 

(tt,I.\:) 795-5627 Emcrl(enq 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Nume of Hill1<licllppcd Person: Jose A. Villalobos 

Arplic.:llol Address: ]415 S. Harvey Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applic.::l1lI Phone #; ! 

Applk:lnt D/L (lr 10#: DD.B 

Cllregivers Nome: N/A 

Cllregivers D/L#: N/A 

Vehicle Milke: GMC Vehicle Model : Pickup Vehicle Year: 1996 Vehide Color: Red 

Lil:eose Plafe: . . Hllildicaprcd Placard #: BB39396 

Does Applicllnl Use: 

Wheelchilir Walker Cane. Oxygen: 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Gurllge: ~ On Street: ~ orf Street: 0 

Nple.\: Jose Villalobo.II is reQuesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of his 
residence, due to limited all-street parking. Mr Villalobos suffered a -' thus cnusing 
him difficulty in walking long dista11ces. ll1ere is no driveway all the premises, however, there 
is a two-car garage. 

Dille : 03/0112011 
Dale: 

DUle: 

Dllle: 

Date: 

Applicant I nte rview 
Time: 1200 HI'S l{t'~ulls: 

Time: Resulls: 

Time: RC!.lIl1~: 

Time: RC1\ul!s: 

Time: Rl·.\IIIt~: 

Comp\clion Dall'; 03/11201] 

Loggl'(l In Boo).,; 0310 I /20 II Applil.:llliOIl Numher: 721 



CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDA vrr FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

-:I..,s(, -A . 0&!ol?OS 19/5· :;, . //<11"/9< A''''· B /"7'/ 
(Handicapped Person Name) (Address) 

(Phooe) 

PLEASE PRINT 
**************** 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful 
for any person to file" It sw~vit wbich said pe:r9OI1 knows to be false or believes to be false. . _' fl'. // / .:;..2~) [Iff.: 
;~J€'?{'""£-~~( aLIMr.;) t'Z,.,,- 2- 'f-, , 
l{ 19D.ature of Apphcaut) (Date) 

PLEASE PRINT 
**************** 

PHYSICIAN MUST FDJ,. pur THE ~TURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 
'- - . .".;-

-- J I' "Y"',' .. ,- ,-
v 

I HEREBY CERTIFY. THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDmONS OF THE ABOVE NAMES 
"HANDICAPPED PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMlHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEF1NED 
UNDER THE SATIrrORY PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (pHYSICALLYHANICAPPED PERSON
Every Natural person who has permanently lost the use of It leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinantion thereof or any person who is SO scverelv dil'9hlffll\.~ tn be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchBTr 0-

!j/1"J;{; 
/ . (Da.te) (Physician's Si~ 

J 

. ( , 
(phone) 

.** ••••••••••••• ~@ 'Twtl} 

HANDIC~P~ ~TA:m ~LATE 
" . ' ----- VEBlCLETAG#@·F3{ YR 1ft /0- i 

_ sa ... , • I 

REGULAR STArTE·PLA~ 'II ---r----

YOU MUST RAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK VEIDCLE IN A 
HANDICAPPED SPOT. 



N 
'D .... .... 
<=> 

t 

STATION CON.I't.AIOIT UCR 

1)041 (Applicilnl hie) 
REPOlnlYPE 

I tiC ioenl I{eporl 
_NREPOAT£D 

OJ/()I~IIII 12 :4(, 
TWf Of OCCURR~ce 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 

VILLALOllOS. JOSE A 
SIX RAce 

UtI! 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 Wesl 31st Street Buwyn,IL60402 (708) 795-5600 

O£SCRIPTION INC ~Nl _ 

Applicllill I-'ile II·U2162 
AflAYED CAD. 

('11·(H.l4H4(l 
LOCATIQIi Of OfFENSE (HOU5E 110 .. 51REET NAMEI 

1415 S IIAR\'I:\, AV BCI'\\)'n.Il(~14f12 
STJllU5 CODE 

DOB AGE ADDRess 

DOH 

1415 S IIARVEY AV Herwyn. Il t>Il40:! 
HGT WGT twR EyeS 

SO' 7" Bind Brown 
SID. Dl. 

TYPE 

HOW RECEIVI!D 

011 V,C\\ -Onie.:r 

STAruS DATI! 

PIiOH£ 

FlII. 

IUt.ATED !!VENT • 

9041 (Aflplicuill File) - 0 c(1unl(~) 

INVOLveo VEHICLES 

MAKE 

STATE 

IL 
YEAR 

1(11)6 

OWN£R 

GMC 

Vil""(lhos. Jose II . 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVe 

In Summary: 

Jose A. Villalobos, 

TYPE 

Pickup 

MOon 
(unknown) 

INVOLVEMENT 

COU)I! 

Red 

wu 

COMMENTS 

. who resides at 14(5 S. Ilarvey Avenue, Berwyn, I L 60402. is rcquc..~ling 

Handicapped Parking :>igns 10 be placed in front of his residence. Mr Villalobos slIll'crcd a . Ihe rcsults or 
which caused him '. and limits his t11obilijy . Mr Villalohos sometimes lIlilizcl There is flO drivcw<1: 

on the premises, however, therc is a Iwo car garage. which is currently used for storage &Inti 10 park Mr Viltaloho~' wile's car. 

Jose Villalobos mee(s (he City ilnd State requireillents ((Ir heing handicRppcd . 

For Ihe abllVc liskd reasons. Ihili ()flicer fects Ihul Ihis appliC<ltiofl should t"Ic dcnied allhis lillie. 
REPOIITING OfFICER 

KIIIMONDI. MAROO J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPORTING OFFICER 

RAIMONDI. MAR<lOJ 

ITAII. 

192 

OfFIC~RS 

STAll' 

192 

OAI1!ITlME INCIDENT. 

OJ '0 I '201\ I 2 All II · O~262 

SfAR. 

Pngc I or I 



110301_DD3.jpg - Gmail Page 1 of 1 

https:/ /mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=cd8aa lc6f9&view=att&th= 12... 3/1/2011 



The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. illlnois 60402~701 Telephone: (708) 749-8406 Fax: (708) 788-2676 

www.berwyn-Il.gov 

May 18,2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 730 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Brenda English 
6738 W. 161h Street 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



r.Berwyn 
Police 'Department 

MOl West .\1" Slrtet 
tlerw)' n. lIIinni~ 1I0402-07.U 

Phollc (70S) 79~-.5li()O 
(F:.I.\) 71)$-.51\27 EmCl1:cnc)' 'H· I 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 7,2011 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Brenda English # 730 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6738 W. 16th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Polashek 



fJ3eruJ}fn 
PoBce t])epartment 

640 I West J1" Street 
Berwyn, Dllnols 604Oz..0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 

(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 04-05-2011 

Name of Applicant: Brenda English 

Address: 6738 W. 16th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: ~ D 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 

Garage: 0 ~ 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: (gI 0 

On Street: 181 0 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 

Comments: 

Aldennan: -- . ~0\ a-s, \\€.K 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 730 

lnfonnatjon YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Plates: (gI 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-03725 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi #192 

~ 

Ward: \..p 



tJ3erwgn Police f})epartment 
6401 West 31" Sirett 

Denryu. IIl1nol~ 60402-0733 
l'tIone (708) 795-5600 

(FIII) 795-5627 Emergency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Brenda English 

Applicant Address: 6738 W. 16th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: __ _ 

Applicant OIL or ID#: _____ _ D.O.B: 

Caregivers Name: N/A 

Caregivers OIL It: N/A 

Vehicle Make: Chrysler Vehicle Model: Vehicle Year: 2002 Vehicle Color: Blue 

License Plate: __ _ Handicapped Placard #: BFOO930 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: Walker: Cane Oxygen _ 

Parking Ayailability: 

Driveway: D Garage: D On Street: (gI Off Street /81 

Notes: Brenda English. who resides at 6738 W. 16th Street. Berwyn IL. 60402, is requesting 
Handicagped Parking signs to be placed in front of her residence. There is no garage on the 
premises. however there is assigned parking for the condominium. Ms English has a below the 

. 1. which limits her mobility on a daily basis. 
Brenda English meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

Date: 04-05-2011 
Date: 

Date: 
Date: 
Date: 

Time: 
Time: 
Time: 
Time: 

Completion Date: 04-06-2011 

Logged In Book: 04-06-2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Results: Approved (Recommendation) 

Results: 
Results : 
Results: 
Results: 

Application Number: 730 



STATION COfIIIPLAIHT UCR 

l)().j I (!\(l(llil:ml! Fil.:) 
II(PORTTYPE 

hH;idl:llI Rcrllrl 
WHl!N REPalnEO 

tWO:;/ln II Cl9:11K 
lIME OF OCCURRENCe 

1l-l/0S/:!n II O'1:ClK 

INVOLVEO ENTITIES 

HAM" 

I!N(jLlSII. IIRENOA 

P 
CLONNG 

UCA 

RACE 

Berwyn Police Department 
(i-IO I \Vest J 1 sf Strccj Ikr\\,YIl. I L 01)-102 (7I1H) 795-560U 

Of SCIIIP I ION IHCIOI"N r , 

R!!LATED CAO. 

CII·IIIS.~ 1.1 
lOCATIOH Of OffENse INDUSE NO, 51HEE r NAJd£) 

(,7,1)( \\' Ihl'lI sr Ha\\yll.1I 1~~1I1~ 

.I'AIV" CODE 

Doe ADDResS 

00lN 

"7.1:< \V I II! 1\ S I Ilen\ yn. II. hn.j(l~ 
HGT war 

~j ll' 1\11 
510. Ol. 

TYPE 

EYeS 

Ilrmvn 

HOW RtC\!lVfO 

Oil Vil:w-Ofliccr 

STATVSDATE 

PHONt: 

~fu-rm EVI!HT' 

9041 (Apf\lil:,ulIl'ilc). II Wlull(S) 1{c1'''''III~ Parly 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHJPUTe. STATE 

B( 'tvl97 IL 

~eAR MAIlE 

:W()~ ( 'hryslcr 
OWHE~ 

ENGLISH. I-lRENOA 

NARRAnvES 

PRIMARV HAARATIVE 

In Summary: 

Brenda English. 

~P£ 

Sedan . .j-,II"'r 

MOOEl 

C nlllm"\\'I1/ 

,WJOLveMENT 

COlOR 

1lI11~ 

"IIU 

Whl) resides al (,11X \V. 161h Sireel Api B. is n:qu..:s(ing hanuicappcd pnrking ~jgns in 

rront of her residence. An owner t;onscnt letter WllS slIrplicd. \ITin..:n h~ the 1\\\ ncr lIf th ... · Cl)llI.lO from whom Brcndu English 

rent ... Ms English rclatell Ihal she t.!nes nol phlll to li\ cal ,'nit.! ;rll(lre~!\ I'm <I Inng Pl'II\.tJ (If time. 

Ms English h~ls :1 :IllJ , whi~h lirnit~ 

her nbility 10 walk long uistanees. rhcre is Jssi~I\(:d p:,I'kil1!! III Ihe r~';lI' 1.1'111 ... • bllildillg.lw\\'cwr. Ms English relaled Ihat it is 

t1illiculllor her 10 usc the I"I.:tlr stairway. as it ., .... ~I \\ ' illtlll\~ ,11111'\\ ,I~ all" wider Ih:1II thl' fronl slair\\'ay. which k:lds dircctly to 

her 'I(larllllcni. 

Fur the aho"c reasuns. Ihis ot1iccr r..:ds Ihat Ihis arpllL"lilllll ,Iwuhl h' (, )J l;-;iti..:r ... 'd 1M aplHP\al at Ihis time . 
RtPOflTING Of'tC!R 

RAI~IONI)I. /I.'IA/HiO J 

R EPOIHING Of'flC Ell 

HAI\IClNI H. \I !\ttl j() j 

STAR 11 

REVIEWER 

OATEI11Mt INCIOENT ~ 

11,1 ", ' 1111 " " "., 

STAR. 



." ... , .... ..... 
=> , 

STATIO .. COMPLAINT UCR 

'm411:\"rlil'illll hlel 
REPOfIT TYI'E 

~ Im:ilknl Ih' jllirl 

~ WHE~ Re'ORTeO 
c 

(t.j'O;; :!HII 1l'/:(IX 
rll"e OF OCCURREllCE 

1j.l,05 :!II II ll'I:IIX 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

Rl'PORTII'G OflleER 

Berwyn Police Dcpartnlent 
(1-'111 West .lIst Sln'pl lkn\~/I.II . h()~1l2 (7f1H) 71)S-SlIIlO 

ne ~c III~ IIIIN INClor fj, _ 

RHAlfOC.AO I nol, HOWREUIVEO 

( ' II -OJ'Itl ( )n \ ' ic\\ -( lnicer 
I OC.AIIOII Of OfnNS~ IHOU'f "" ~ I. H • " AIA~ I 

~T.ATUS OAIE 

ST.ARf/. 

INC10eNT. 

I ')~ I I,IIP> 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

MAR J , 2011 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated HandIcap Parking space 

138B j,[~;4 kJJ~/A'6 JI (p7J1 IJ) . ., /& 1:~ 7f/J, fi£l-wtjJJ,'I'L 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) f "'f)kf'b~ 

-- -
(Name of caregiver, if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

4rA.jS'~ ;2DII 
(lilinois Handicapped License Plate Number) (City Vehic1e Sticker Number and Year) 

E F /)tJ 950 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Dlinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

oab~ (l( 
(Signature of handicapped erson or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

fklLt0 fAr ~~ k ad o 
~ C41Vl:4 ty7!1A ~ ~d 

_ A, 

~ I II/ 

I hereby CertifY thatthe pnysical condItIOns of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use. of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arins or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a ~heelchair. ) 

<;III' • l 
(Physician's Signature) I 

(Date) 

____ ~v~ ____ ~ ____ ~~~~-=~_=~~v~~ ____ ~o- , 
(Print Physician's Name, Address 'nod Telephone Number) 

-./ I 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 8

' Street., Berwyn, lllJnols 



• 
. .. 

D~ 0lv- 'J-o/ 

J ;'rv,~ )JA4"U/'t (}WMe-v-

1--/-he- ~O J 6 uJJ a) 

n .. 3 '{, lu. It +i-t ..s \- Y-"-~ tf "1-,'!r (!, 

f.fPYO~ ;/' )1~. Bv~",-a -ftt-'1jlI5k 

(J..fPIj i"j ~ at hJtCPf e~u-Ve.d. 
p~"j 5(J \t\. 

I~~ 
. " · c 

.... ' I ,-, . 
,... , 



d 
I 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michele D. Skryd 
FOllrlh Ward Alderman 

¥-~700W~t2~S_t Berwyn, JIlinoia 60402-070) Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fu: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-il ·IIOV 

May 20,2011 

Hon_ Robert J. Lavero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W _ 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for Alfonso Buonicore #733 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time concurring with the investigating officer and approving the above request. 

Respectfully. 

M~~.~ 
Michele D_ Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



'Berwyn 
Poace 'Department 

(.411 ( W,'.,' ~ r' Slrrc( 
nnW) II. IlIi[lni~ ('04U2-01.n 

Pho",- 170tl) 7');;"':'1>01> 
IFI"'l7'15-SII~ Emnj!.cnc-," 1).(.( 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT ..J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 18, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Alfonso Buonicore # 732 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6431 W. 27th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Skryd 



tBerwyn 
Police 1Jepartment 

6401 West 31'" Street 
atrwyn, lIIin()l~ 60402-07JJ 

Pbu .. c (7011) 795-5600 

(Fax l 795-5(,27 EmC1]cncy t} t I 

I • I , • \ 
I I j I . . I'" J ; 

... .- .. \ r' \ • - . ' '\ . ! 
. i r I ~ I I 

/". ', i r··1 ~', I -' I' • • , . ,.) - . , . .. , 1 .J ,·.-/ L"L ll 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Roher! J_ Lovero 
And Members of City COtlllc1l 

Date: 04~ 12-20 II 

Name of Ap(Jlicant: Alfonso Buonicore 

Address: 6431 W. 2ih Street. BelWyn. IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doclor's No[c/ Arridavit: rzI 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 

Gnrage : I:8J 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: 0 [gI 

On Street : [81 0 

Meets Requirements: 0 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE [8l DENY 0 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 732 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 
Handicap Plates: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: ........ 

Report Number: 11-04013 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi#192 

Ward: 



r:Berwyn poria 'lJepartment 
64(H Welit 31 <1 Street 

Derwyn, lI&noili 60402-0733 
Phone (7011) 795-5600 

(Fax) 79S-5{;27 F..merj:ency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Alfonso Buonicore. 

Applicanl Address: 6431 W. 27111 Street, SelWyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: _____ _ 

Applicant DIL or ID#: D.O.B: ~ 

Caregivers Name: NI A 

Caregivers OIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Lincoln Vehicle Model: Vehicle Year: 2000 Vehicle Color: Black 

License Plat Handicapped Plucard # : BA69307 

Does Applicant U!;e: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: [gj On Street: [g3 Off Street: 0 

Notes: Alfonso Buonicore is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of his 
residence. Mr Buonicore suffers from - which limits 
his mobility on a daily basis. There is a two+ car garage on the premises, which is currently 
used for storage. 

Dale; 04/07/2011 
Dale: 
Date: 
Date : 

Date: 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Results: 

Time: Resulls: 
Time: Resull~: 

Time: Resulls: 
Time: Resulls: 

Co mplet ion Dale: 04/ J 2120 I I 

Logged In Book; 04112/20 II Applkation Number: 732 



'" -o 

9 

Berwyn Police Department 
STATION COMPI,AINT UCR 

t)041 (ArrliclIll[ File) 
REl'OItT TYPf: 

lilt idenl !tepor. 
WHEN REPORTI!O 

U4/12/20 II 09;4() 
TINE Of OCCIIRRllNCE 

041 12~O II ()() :40 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 

6401 West 31 sf Street Berwyn, I L 60402 

RE1.ATI!O CAD. 

C 11-0 I 66()K 

O£SCRlPTlON 

Applic'l!ll File 

lOCATION OF OfFENSE [HOUSE NO., STREtr Nj\JIIEI 

(..1.\1 W 27111 ST HClWyn. II. 6(1402 
STA'TUSCODI! 

DOlI AGIl ADDIlESS 

DOT. 

(708) 795-5600 

BUONICORE. ALFONSO 6431 W 27th ST Berwyn. IL 60402 
SEX 

M 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

t)()41 (A(lplicnI11 File) - () counl(s) 

INVOlVED VEHICLES 

STJo.TE 

IL 
TY", 

Sedan.4-door 

YeAR 

2000 
OWM!JI 

MAl<.I! NODe.. 

LiI\Coln-('onlincnlal (unknOWI1) 

BUONI('ORE, ALFONSO 

NARRATIVES 

I'R*.ARY NARRATM! 

In Summnry: 

IiGT 

S' II" 

WGT 

220 
SID. 

IMVOlVEMeNT 

COlDR 

Black 

IWR I EYES 

Grey lIazel 
i DLM 

TYPf: 

Rcporli ng Party 

I/IIU 

INCIDI!NU 

1I-04U13 
, HOWRECe~o 

On View-Ollicer 

STAT\JS~ 

PHONE 

, FBI. 

Alfonso Buonicorc who resides at 6431 West 27th Street, is requesting handicapped signs to be placed 

in front of his residence. There arc currently two handicapped parking spaces on the block; one al 6433 27th St and the 

other is al 6421{ 27th Sf. Mr Buonicore suffers frolT , whieh limits his mobility on a 

daily basis. Mr. Buonicorc docs nol utilize lor docs he utilize a There is no driveway, 

howevcr, there is a 2+ car garage on the premises (currently used for storagc) and there is Oll-slreet parking availability. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this applicat ion should be considered for approval at this time. 
REl'ORTIHG OI'PIC eR 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

RIOPOflTlNG OffICer 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

STAR' 

192 

OFfICEllS 

STAR. 

192 

STAll. 

STAR. 

DATEIllfft INCIDENT. 

04/1212011 09:40 11-0401) Pugc 1 of I 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

Yon must have a Handlcap State Plate or HaDdicap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

A)..(oll,£6 I3v cJI7ICt're- 6Y3/ W d- 7 {'I 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

u 
-

(Name of caregiver, if applicabJe) (Telephone Number) 

5"7 'j 
(Dlioois Handicapped Ucense Plate Number) (City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

f3A 69307 
(Dlinois License Plate Number) (lllinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and ~ and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
~ • sworn affidavi~ which ~d pcrson knows to be false or believes to be false. 

~ f3cL42Z,/-c«vz, 7J14eP / Z ~ at 0 I / 
(Sit1lI;ofhanwcapped ~n or their legal guardian} (Date) 

/:\ Physician mll§t state. by printing below, the nature of the patieDt's ~Ddicap 
, A 

v 
__ ~ ________ ~"~=.~C~~~~' _____ , 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Persoo" constitutes himJher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory proviBion Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every oanual persoD who bas permaneotly lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a ~heelcj:W~ 

(Physician' s Signature) 

- - 0 ____ _ 

(Print Physician's Name. Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at tbe Berwyn PoUce Department 
6401 West 311t Street, Berwyat IlUnoIs 



Page 1 of 1 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michele D. Skryd 
Fourth Ward Alderman 

V---::r 6700 w~,,... s,~, Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fwc:: (70s) 788'2675 
www.berwyn· i1.gov 

May 20,2011 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for Larry Ohler #731 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time concurring with the investigating officer and approving the above request. 

Respectfully, 

M~~D.~ 
Michele D. Slayd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



(j erul n 

o[t."ce TJepa n nt 

6401 West 31" Strf'l'l 
Berw),1l, lIIinors 60402·0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795·5627 Emergency " -1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT ..I. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 7, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Larry Ohler #731 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2738 S. Cuyler Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

ee: ALDERMAN Skryd 



'l3erul!fn 
porice t])epartment 

MOL West 31" Street 
Berwyn, lUinols 61W02.mJ3 

Phone (70s) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: ()4...02-2011 

Name of Applicant: Larry Ohler 

Address: 2738 S Cuyler Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ~ D 

Owner's Support Letter: r8:I 0 

Garage: rg] 0 

Driveway: 0 rZI 

Off Street: 0 ~ 

On Street: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE rgj DENY 0 

Comments: 

Aldennan: Sr..<. (~6 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Corrununity Service Division 

Application: 731 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 
Handicap Plates: r8l 0 

Wheelchair: --.J 

Walker: ........... 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 1 1-03766 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi #192 

Ward: '\ 



* 'l3eTW!fn poria 'lJepartment 
11401 West 3)" Street 

Berwyn, 1II1nol.s 6040l-07 33 
Phone (708) 795-5600 

(Fu) 7?S-S617 Emergency 1m 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Larry Ohler 

Applicant Address: 2738 S. Cuyler Ave, Berwyn. IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: 

Applicant OIL or ID#; N/A D.O.B: - - -~ ..... 

Caregivers Name: N/A 

Caregivers OIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Ford Vehicle Model: Fusion Vehicle Year: 2006 Vehicle Color: Gold 

License Plate: Hllndicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: ~ On Street: ~ Off Street: 0 

Notes: Larry Ohler, who resides at 2738 S. Cuyler Ave. Berwyn IL,60402, is requesting 
Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence. There is a two car garage on 
the premises. Mr Ohler suffers from which limits 
his mobility on a daily basis. 

Larry Ohler meets the City and State requirements for being handicsQped. 

Applicant I nte rview 
Date: 04-02-2011 
Date: 

Time: ~ Results: Approved (Recorrunendstion) 
Time; __ Results: 

Dllte: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 
Dllte: __ Time: Results: 

Completion Date: 04-06-2011 

Logged In Book: 04-06-2011 Application Number: 731 



'0 
\Q ..... 
M STATlOH COMPLAINT UCR 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 79Sw S600 

DESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

~ 9041 (Applicant File) 
; I REi>ORT TYPE . 

Applicant File . 11-03766 
IiOW R! CEIVEO : RELATI!D CAD • 

~ 1 Inciden! Report __ 
'u i WHeN REPORTeD 

CII-01S477 
i' LOCATlOfl Of' oFF£N51! (HOUSE HO., STREET NAM!!) 

On View-Officer 

a .... 04/0612011 10:04 
TIlE OF OCCURR!HCE 

U4/06no II 10:04 

2738 S CUYLERAV Berwyn.IL60402 '. i STATUS COOl! 

: DOS I ADDRESS 

2738 S Cuyler AV Berwyn,lL60<W2 

J 
INVOLVED ENTITIES 

I :,I!LER. LARRY J 
! SEX ! Mel! ---

M 
CLOTHING 

....... 1 . 

' 1 HGT j' WGT 

------------------------------
I ~D" . 

. - r"· .. .. I'" I "'~ ·-I-~.~ . - _~-=~-.. -. 
) ::o~ing pa~-' J .. AELAT!DEVEXT~ " , .. _ 

i UCA 

I .. 9041 (Ap.plicant Fil~) ~ 0 coun!(s_) _ 

INVOlVED VEHICLES 

i V~LATU - 19;~E 
I YEAA lMA~- . 
! 2006 Ford 
\ . I OWNeR 

! . OHLER, LARRY 

NARRATIVES 

, PlllMARY NARAATM 

In Surrunmary: 

T TYPE - ...... -

I Sedan, 4-door 
- ! MODEL -- . 

I (unknown) 

COLQft 

Gold 

-r~ ... ,.-
_ ","" _I ! COMMENTS 

Larry Ohler, who resides at 2738 S, Cuyler Ave, Berwyn, It 60402, is requesting Handicapped Parking 

I signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr Ohler suffers from ; ani I 

I 
j, which limits his mobility on a daily basis. On street parking is limited, however, there is a two car gara . \ 

on the premises which currently has other vehicles parked in it. 

I Mr Obler meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

, For the above list~ r~asons! this offic~~ feels that.th!s ap~l~~~on. s~.?uld be c:?nsid~r~ for~I?'pC?val at t~is ti'!le. 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPOfmNG OFJ1CER 

i
8TAR • 

'92 

OFFICERS 

STAA' 

I STAA. 

I STAJUi I --1-.. ·- .- '-
__ ... '-'- J __ ". __ ._. __ 

DAT1!IT1ME 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

!;4/!R..'/ :;: tf)J/Le~,::/Z-" 0273& So. rJa/ic:£ #.r:< 
(Name of Handicapped Applicanf) (Address) 

(Name of caregiver. if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

" ~t>'0hDII 
(City Vehicle Sticker Number aJd Year) (lllinois lfandjcapped License Plate Number) 

\?'V\..Q~~~~ 
(Dlinois License Plate Number) (Dlinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correc~ and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person!!? file 8W~ affidavit. which said :rson ~W& to be false or believes to be false. 

- ~~ " .~ A.,. 
(Signature ofh person or their 1 gal guardian) (Date) 

Pbystclpu mPSt state. by printing below. the nature of the patient) bandjcap 
/'l _A_ 
'.,c " 

-c .r --

I I •. u, .. . ~ 
d ' =-' d" • ~ l' - 0 J f= •• I· -. 

I hereby certify that the physical conditiona of the above named "Handicapped Penon" constitutes himlher as 8 

handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both aqns or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches ;0;1 whee~hair,) f"\ 

~ry~".Si!l'~ , 

;3-/1- 40/0 
(Date) 

(Print Physician's N~~, A~s and Telephone Numbe'r)' 

Retura the completed form to the Parkin& DfYlsiOD at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 318 Street, Berwyn, Il.UDo&s 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michele D. Skryd 
Fourth Ward Alderman 

\ L: <0 67 •• W,,, 26" 5t""t Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

May 20, 2011 

Hon_ Robert J _ Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for MaryAnn papa #737 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time concurring with the investigating officer and approving the above request. 

Respectfully. 

(V\~ b.~ 
Michele D_ Slayd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



'Berwyn 
Pofice 'Department 

MUI \Vc.~I) I" Sln'l'l 
IIcr\\'~'n, Illinois ('04111·()7.n 

Phmw (71111) 79:' · :;6(10 
il'nxI7'15-5627 Emcr{:l'IH1 9-\-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

May 3,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: MaryAnn Papa # 737 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6438 W. 26th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Skryd 



'Berwgn 
Pofice 1Jepartment 

.r ',. 1 . ,;: '_, l 

.. ,11 ; '" .1 L/~_I' ~ j 

"I \-' 1"1"' (; ("i'-:-F ' ;-" 1", " • \ . ) ' . . ' 

6~O I Wc.~1 31" SltH! 
n~rwyn. fIIillols 60402-0733 

,'hllne (708) ?95,~600 

(roM) 795,5627 E",~rgclI~Y 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J . Lovero 
And Member1i of City Council 

Date: 04-29-2011 

Name of Applicant: MaryAnn Papll 

Address: 6538 W. 261h Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doclor's Note/ Affidavit: 181 0 
Owner's Support Letter: I8J 0 

Garage: ~ 0 
Driveway: 0 181 

Off Street: 0 [8j 

On Street fZI 0 

Meet~ Requirements: fXI 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 

Comments : 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 737 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 
Handicap Plates: ~ 0 
Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-04651 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi#192 

Ward: ~ 



* r:BeTW!Jn PoEice 'Department 
6-'01 We.~t J I"~ Street 

lIerwyn, IJllnoL. 60402..()73J 
J'hu ne (708) 7,)5-5600 

(FIlX) 79S-S627 EmerAenc), 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: MaryAnn Papa 

Applicant Address: 6538 W. 26th Street. Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: 

Applicant DIL or ID#: 0.0.8: --

Caregivers Name: N/A 

Caregivers DIL#: N/A 

Vehicle Make: Cadillac Vehicle Model: Vehicle Year: 1989 Vehicle Color: Blue 

License Plot! Handicapped Placard #: 8092445 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Parkin g Ava ilabjli tv: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: [8] On Street: f2j Off Street: 0 

Notes: MaryAnn Papa is reguesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her 
residence. Ms Papa suffers from • 

which limits her mobility on a daily basis. Therejs a gnrage on the premises, 
however. it is occupied by the other tenants'vehicles. 

Date: 0412612011 
Date: 

Date: 
Date: 

Date: 

Time: 
Time: 

Time: 
Time: 

Completion Date: 041292011 

Logged In Book: 04/29/2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Results: 

Results: 

Results: 
Results: 
Results: 

Application Number: 737 



-~ ! STATION COMPLAtNTUCR 
~ 

~ i 9041 (AppliCllnl File) _ 
~ 'REPORT lYPE 

~ Inci~ent Report 
~ WIl£N ItIil'OllnD 
Q 

- 04/2812011 13:38 
llMl! OF OCCUR~CE 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

INVOLVED VEHICLES I STAn 

· · I ··Mm ' ~ 
Clldill3C 

YEAR 

1998 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (70S) 795-5600 

I oesauPTlOH . i IHCIIIEHU 

. . I .Applica.~t File _ .. _ . . "".. . _ _.. I 11·04651 
:' ArunD CAD. ' DOTI \ HOW RECEII/EII 

i CII·019389 In Person 

.... _~ .. I ~:;_: ;;:; (~~~':;~;;2~ ' _ .... _~: ' .. : .. ': ~-._ ... ' . '~ ,.. __ .-~ .... '. .' _. 
__ ... ... _._ JSTA~8~ . . __ _ .. _. ___ .. _. __ i . 8T:TUa~Te 

.~.~~- _~-7 _____ _ 

/TYPI! 
I Sedan, 4-door - J ...... - . .. ' 

MOOEL 

.J1!!!.kno~) ~. 

INIIOLVEIEHT I IIIH • 
IG6CDI15XK4325478 

.- . _ •• •• _ . - •• .•• - ... . . -. .•• J .-.- - _. ..- - • • - • . _ .. - •• --~ • . • 

COLOR . COMM!J1T8 

--~~.~~ <!~y ~-. -.. ---_ ... _- -._ .. , ------
NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY HAAAATIVE 

In Summary: 

MaryAnn Papa, 'ho resides at 6538 W. 26th Street, Berwyn IL 60402, is requesting handicapped 
signs to be placed in froot of her residence. Ms Papa suffers from , and I 

IS, which limits her mobility on a daily basis. There is a garage on the premises. which Ms Papa does not have access 
I to, because the tenants' vehicles occupy both spaces in the garage. 
I 
I MaryAnn Papa meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

l Fo, 'he .bove Iist,d ,,,,,ons, 'his officer feels that this .ppl i"tion should be considered for approv.1 " 'his 'ime. 
IIEPOftTlNG OFfICeR 9TAI" STAll. 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 192 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

STAll , 

8lAIU DATEmMI! 

-- I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 192 04 28120 II (3:311 

INCIO£NT. 

1 1·04651 P:1ge 1 or 1 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progre ... s with Pride 

AFFIDA VIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

HIl,,-yA¥N f}; PII 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

HIA 
(Name of carlgiver, if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

AlIA • 
175 (oJCJIO --blOII,) 

(Illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) (City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

(llIinois License Plate Number) (illinois Handicap Placard Number) 

andicapped person 0 their legal guardian) ( ate) 

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handics,! 
\ 

c:;:ooo I r 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicap~ped ~son as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every nat i ' [son who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinat 0 ~of or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crotches f IUll .. ' .... ~air.) 

!f/(~( -(Physician's Signature) (Date) 

--~--- - . - ---,. -
(Print Physician's Name, Address nnd Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
6401 West 311t Street:, Berwyn, nUnois 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

~/ q A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26.11 Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (70B) 788-2675 

www .berwyn-il.gov 

May 19,2011 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #725 
3329 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I respectfully request to override the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap 
application and now to approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 5t ward Alderman 



13erW!jn 
Pofice t])epartment 

640 I Wrsf .\ 1" Streef 
lIcflVyn. IIl1nl>i~ 60.:j(\2-07.U 

Ph(fn~ (708) 7!1S·S60!) 
(Fax) 79S-Sfll7 1!:1Il~'1:~nc)' 9·1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 29, 2011 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Ruben Garza #725 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3329 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Chapman 



tJ3erwgn 
PoEice 'lJepartment 

CIT )' Of: ,- [ -r'L O'/< i,I ', 
L, ERJ('E' C':-F;r,'r-' 

I J . 1 

6401 We!it 310i Street 
Berwyn, Dllnols ~4{)2-0733 

Phone (70B) 79S-S600 

201J NAR J b P 
3· 11 

(Fax) 795-5627 EmCl'gency 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 03-16-2011 

Name of Applicant: Ruben Garza 

Address: 3329 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn. IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: ' 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Notel Affidavit: [gI 0 

Owner's Support Letter: [8l [J 

Garage: ~ 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: [8l 0 

On Street 0 0 

Meets Requirements: ~ D 

Recommendation: APPROVE D DENY IZI 

Conunents : 

Alderman; Q.¥p.f~1OIY\ 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 725 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: [8l 0 

Handicap Plates: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-02696 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi #192 

Ward: I 



fJ3e-rwgn Pofice t])epartment 
6401 We.~1 :I I" Street 

Berwyn. mlnnis 60402-0733 
l'hone (701l} 79S-S6{lO 

(Fax} 795-5627 Rroergtncy 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Nllme of Handicapped Per-iOn: Ruben Garza 

Applicant Address: 3329 S. Kenilwol1h Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: ___ _ 

Applicunt DIL or ID#: NI A D.O.B: 

Caregivers Name: NI A 

Caregivers OIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: N/A Vehicle Model : N/A Vehicle Year: N/A Vehicle Color: N/A 

License Plate: N/A Handicapped Placard #: BB46405 

Does ApDI iean! Use: 

Wheelchair: Walker: Cane: Oxygen: 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Gar<lge: 181 On Street: t8J Off Street: 0 

Notes: Ruben Garza, who resides at 3329 S. Kenilworth Ave, Berwyn IL. 60402, is requesting 
Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence, due to limited on-street 
parking availability. There is a two car garage on the premises. Mr Garza suffers from 
. ---. , 

Ruben Garza meets the City artd State requirements for being hartdicapped. 

Date: 03-05-2011 
Date: 
Dllte: 
Date: 

Date: 

Time: 

Time: 

Time: 

Time: 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Results: Denied (Recommendation) 

Results: 
Re!>ults: 
Results: 
Results: 

Completion Dille: 003-15-2011 

Logged In Book: 03-16-2011 ApplkCltion Number: 725 



Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn. I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

STATJ~ COMI"I...UfT lICIt DESCRIPTlOIf JHCIDENT _ 

1)041 (Appliclln( I'ilc) Ap)lliclIn( P'ilc 11-026% 
=e I RepOJlT 'J"tl'E 

~ : I nc idcn( R cporl 

oon . HOW IIECEN!J) 

In I'cN;on 
'0 ." a -

CII·010990 
WIlEN REPORTED : lOCATION OF OfFENSI! (JfO\ISE JfO~ STRUT w.ME\ 

, (!)!_I.I-'~OI.1 13: 12 _. J 3329 S KENILWORTII AV lkrwYII. IL 60402 
rwEOFOCCURRE/tCE ---- - - .. ~. -- ' sTAniS-coDe - - - --

Ol/111201113:12 

INVOLVED a.lTITIES 

I l/A.MI< 

I GUrlJI. Rllb~n 
SEX Mel< 

M 
CI.OTHING 

iJCR 

9041 (Applican( P'ilc) - 0 ,0001(S) 

NARRATlVES 

PRIMARV MARRA TN( 

[n Summary: 

I DOe AGE 

: KOT I w<lT 

I Af)!)R(SS 

I 3329 S Kenilwor(h AV Berwyn. I L 60402 
I HAIR 

I 

TYP£ 

Repor(ing Pori>, 

STAT\JS DATE 

PHONE 

Fell 

REI.A TED I!V!HT' 

Ruben Garza.. who resides al 3329 S Kenilworth Ave, is requesting handicapped parking signs to be 
p[aeed in fronl of his residence, due to limited on-street parking. Mr Garza has 

Mr Garza docs not own a vehicle. however, he related that he would like to have handicapped signs placed, to makc access 

10 Ihe front of his residence easier, when carcgivers come to his home. 

Mr Garza related that access to the front of his residence is easier for him, because the rear walkway is narrow. There is no 

side drive, however, there is a two car garage on the premises. 

Due to the above listcxl reasons, and the off-street parking availability. this officer feels that this application should be denied 

al this time. 
REP()RTlNG OFflCI<R 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

ASS(STlNG OFFICERS 

REPORTING OfFICI!R 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 

STAll' 

192 

OFFlCEIIS 

STAll M 

192 

STAR. 

STAA. 

DATEmME 

0)111 /2011 U·12 11-02696 Page 1 or 1 



-
Robert J. Lovero 

Mavor 
JIlItle8 D. Ritz 
Chief of PoHce 

A Ceuhlry of Prognss wUh Pride 

AD1DAVIT FOB HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You. must ban a Bandkap State Plate or Budleap Card 
to park BIlY Yeh'ele In B desfgnated IlaDdlcap Parldq spau 

Ibt Jtrn Go 01 :0 001;9 Y1oo11\DC1r+h 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (AddresR) 

- « 

(Name of caregiver. if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

(Dllnots Handlcapped Llcen5e PItre Number) (CJty Vdrlcle Sticker Number and Year) 

r3 syCo4OS 
(Illinois Ucense Plate NlJmber) (I1.llooia Handicap Ftacard Number) 

I hereby a.ffirm that the Information provided t. tf.Qe and comet. and It shall be prohibited. and unlawful f'ot Iln)' 
penon to rue a sworn davit, wbl~b said. penon knows to be false or believes to be false. 

Q...J:? J J , 

I \ 
t 

'-
1 hereby certify that the physical conditloas ofthfl above 1l1UMd ''Hattdieapped Pttaon" CODStltutes bim/ber lIS a 
handicapped person as dDfincd under the IrtBtutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Penon -
Every natural person w~o haa eotiy lost the use of a leg or both leg! or an ann or both anna or any 
comblnat1o~f or Who i5 10 5CVcnty disabled as to be unab~to ve without the aid or 
CI1JIcbe..,I'; ru"';"_h.- \ "/. - ----- -- / -11~u 

(Ph~" Signmme) • '7- · 
(pnDt Physfcian'~ Name. Address and Telephone Nu~bcr) 1' • .,.. - - I 

Return tile tompkted farm to tM Partin. DI'ftsIoa at tile Bet Wid PoUc:e Departmcm 
6401 West 31" Street, Berwyn.1IIIDoIs 



To: 'Berwyn Police 0Spwttn0ent 

Fram: ~ and AnrreGam l\:i!ttants) 

3329knllworth 

"B"*f", Il6O¢Ol 

RtI: Hanc:kap A~d,lttml-

March Ie, 2011 

On Marm ~ 20,,18 ttame-vlsft-was compteted By a Berwyn -pqltce OffIt:ar. We want Instru£ted ta write It 

letter t~ the JilmtlD\9J'teft orthe pi uperty we renna QppnNe their c:anwnt of handiclp
IlCa)rnmadot~ ti, ~-I! Mme, W. are nrquestl,.. tM harneownan iPPrcfW of the-lnsb!I1atIan-ut 
handlcap-~ J'taIn; ktfrUfltof1he P' up@tty dtlld'thttmftt tu acGUllj't,ac:Jati! Ruben Gma's pbytIcal
I~.l'he f)eml!lllcm i.~d tar th2 ~Rth ofthe-ra.stI; il years P/lD- 7/13). When the 

leasir'fs.rilnlWed -ackRtJbhal ducu"l~n wm be pnwtdectto exte"d the raquelf far ttW- handicap 
.l'kIhf stan . 

.Hameowners InfOt1Nrthla ... SfR.nata r.e 

Please ".n end" compete the ~tact informltl.xulind futrt the Berwyn Puf/ce-I)epat'td1enl. Thls 
-ifcftIuntent lDlflomes your IPProvat ar ~_l1Irtdbl sf,rfS tit klnlt8neG In ft'art Dfthe ~pet.ty 
tomted lilt 829 KlnRworttl, -Berwynr 1l. ~2, 

OffIcer Marta-.. . .. 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

\} ./ \ 0 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

~ 6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fruc: (708) 788-2675 

May 19,2011 
Mayor RobertJ. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #728 
3333 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

I respectfully request to override the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap 
application and now to approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



'BerWJn 
Pouce f})epartment 

640 I Wc .... .11" Sln'c( 
Ilcrw)"Il, IlII11Ui.'i 604112-07.B 

Phonc (7011) 795-SflllIl 
(Fux I 795-5627 I£IIICIl\cnry 9-1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 31, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Manual Alba #728 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3333 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Chapman 



" .. 

6401 Welt 31- Street 
&enry., IIIIHIa 60401-0733 
Pb_ (70S) 795-5601 

(Pu) 795-5627 Emcrgcncy 911 

err Y fl l :- FiE- u I'i "( 
" ... - 1\., l 

LLER /{'s OFFle::: 

lOll MAR 3 I A 9: 02 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 03~30-201l 

Name of Applicant: Manuel Alba 

Address: 3333 S_ Kenilworth Ave, Berwyn. II.. 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Notel Affidavit: 181 0 
Owner' 8 Support Letter: 181 0 
Garage: r8l 0 

Driveway: 0 I8J 
Off Street: r8l 0 

On Street ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: I8J 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

COI11Dlents: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application; 728 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: I8J 0 

Handicap Plates: I8J 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number. 11-03510 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi #192 

Ward: \ 



'. 

* f}3e:t"W!Jn Police t])epartment 
6481 W •• tll- StrMt 

Barwyu., Wbto6a 64W01-07J3 
Phn. (701) 1!!-5600 

(ru1795-&l17 ~ 9lt 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Manuel Alba 

Applicant Addrus: 3333 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn, rr.. 60402 

Applicant Phone # 

Applicant OIL or II)#: O.O.B: __ _ 

Caregivtr3 Name: N/A 

Caregivers OIL #": NI A 

Vehicle Maire: Lincoln Vehicle Model: Twn Car Vehicle Year: 1997 Vehicle Color: Beige 

License Plate __ .......,;. Handicapped Placard ##: BE47639 

Does ADQllcant Use: 

Wheelchau Walke! Can« Oxygen 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: ~ On Slreet I8l Off Street: 181 

Notes: Manuel Alba. who resides at 3333 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwvn n... 60402. is requesting 
Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr Alba suffers from 

__________ ~.=:L:-:...:-:.:-=-==~-"_. _--'-" :,."Mr=-.:,A ..... l=ha There is a 
carport and a two car garage on the premises. 

Applicant Interview 
Date: 03·30:2011 
Date: _, __ 

Time: 1QQQ Results: Denied (Recommendation) 
Time: Results: __ 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: __ 

Completion Date: 03-30=2011 

Logged In Book: 03-30:2011 Application Number: 728 



,.. . ..... 

9041 (Applicant File) 

Indd~IR~ 
_RIPOII'IU 

03130120 II 14:44 
1'11111 Of' OCClI/lUllHCl! 

i 03/3012011 14:44 

INVOLVED VEHlCLea 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West Jlat Street Berwya. IL 6048l (708) 79~OO 

' -'_~' I ~~=~,~- ~=.' " 
_I C![:01433~ -. --_____ - - -. L 

LOCAYIOII 0# IlfPa. (HaUa HO., 8TlIBIT ~ 

3333 S KENILWOImi AV Berwyn. IL 60402 

:vuwun., 1. 1 ~Ta -· I~an,~~~.· -. - · --· - . · - - · t'.~~ -_ -_ 1 vw. 
• ftAII JIIAIaI IIObI1 COU)II COlaftNTl I.:::, _l L~'~';C~;~",J:r!cw~S!! .. . __ .... _. ~_ci!' •... _ ..... _._L .. _ ... 
I ALBA, MANUEL 

In Summary: 

Manuel Alba, . vho resides at 3333 S. KenilworthAve, Berwyn.1L 60402, is requesting handicapped 
I signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr Alba suffers from ; and 

l. Mr Alba a. There is a two car garage on the premises which is currently used to store a boat and 
! Mr Alba's other vehicle.. There is also a carport. right next to the garage, in the rear of the residence. The street is zoned for 
I I residents of the 3200/3300 block of Kenilworth. thus making parking lesB limited. 

I 
\ Mr Alba meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

',I For the above Ii~ed ~OllS. this offi~r fe~ls ~ !h~s ~ppli~~~n should be denied ~t this time. 
A..-nN8 OfFICa raT.... IIIftIIMII 

1 RAIMONDI, MARGO J I 192 

DlCllIIIT. , 
I RAIMONDI, MARGO J 192 [1~3510 

1 41M • 
i 
I 

PBI1!1 I nF 1 



· , 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of PoUce 

A Century 01 Proareu with Pride 

AmDAm fOllfANQIQPPIP PARIING SIGN 

You mut baft. HawHcap sa. Plate or B.." .... p Card 
to pIII'k .., Yehlde fa • "'pated flwndlap ParIdq .,.. 

MAR 0 8 2D11 

o Mllnue J A-fhtL 3333 s: 0 Ki1M \w~ 
(Name of HaDdicapped ApplicaIlt) (Address) 

- , , 

(NIIIM of CIl'Cgivcr. if applicable) (Tc:Jept-ooe Number) 

- 1f. I 'J 01JJ ;zo 10 -~o II 
(City Vehicle S . Number and Year) 

B6 Lf7ro3~ 
(Dlinoial iccme PIaIe Number) (Dliuois Hencticap Placard Number) 

I heRby affirm rbal the iD:form8DoB provided is true aa4 a:ued. ud it shall be probibited aad UDlawful for any 
penon to fiJc a swam affidavit. wbic:b said perIOD tDowa aD be faJIe or bdicveB to be false. 

/zi~ ~ f~1..3,2.011 
(SiguatUl'e of haodi· ~ penon or tbcir IepJ pmBeaj (D8tI;) 

'!!"rip F , ... by "Ie"'I""" dw .... c(tM ,"ef' bepdkIP 

~ 
- , 

f t 
, 

I . • . 

r c= , t b D 
I beleby c:crtify that the physical amditioas of eM above D8II'M'Jd "Handi~ Penon" consritutes himIbr.r as a 
bandirBRWXI paIOIl aa definrd UDdtr die RfI"*«y provisioa"'. 1-l.S9 (Pbysica1Iy HanctiCA--JJPed Penon -
Every namnl who baa pamaDaIdy lost Ihe ue of a leg 01' botb • ClI" III arm ClI" bam arms or any 
com.mJulUOlll,UU:lreof or any perIOD who is so sevc:tdy ctiublrd as to be UDabJe to move without Ihe aid of 
crutchea or whee,,:,,;r.) 

(Print Physician'. Name, Address aDd TcitJphoJlC Number) _0-_0_0_0-

IIetarD tile compIetM rona to tile ParIdIIa DMIIoa at tile lea Wla PoIk:e Depart:meat 
6481 Welt 31- Street, Bel .).., IDIpak 





Rotert J. Lovero 
• c ' ,,.. . rcJ 

< - • Mayor 

\L-\ \ A Century of Progreso with PrIde 
8700 Wast 28'" Street Berwyn, Dl1nois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) '788-2660 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

'" -1-'( ( 'J 1 , L ) - LJ I~ , • 

CL ERW~ l , l=" , 

Fax: ('70~~Y8$1M7d 2 P J l~ I 

Re: Block Party _ _ _ =S....:{_O_O ___ block of _......;:~'--u_J~-~l~_M~--==----_ 
Honorable Mayor Levero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ '3-----:I=--D_IU _____ block 

Of EYJ'(~ M· 
The residents request permission to hold the event on _~6'---+I_L...:;;.?7___+_l-, -'-\ _ ___ _ 

With a rain date of __ -__________ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Y07J1M~d;f 

f:tl\5sk~V-Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

*"'**PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**"'* 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE _.=.3......;..(_O_O_BLOCK OF '[ J J"\ ~ ~ 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON 9{ J3/, 1 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF :J PIv'l AND 6P'11 . OUR RAIN DATE IS -
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL-

NAME ADDRESS 

... 2JQY ... f..Jl.(C.5~ ... M ..... fuW}/~J···_··l~._ljt)t02 

.. ~-t'.~ ... ~~~l~._~.u(~ .... _ .... _ .... __ aa ... __ ..... . 

. 3.. ((~._e.?(~.~!.!? .. !tt::~ .. (!t!~~:J.~:-: ..... Y.r?_ ''70 2-

5~ ~5~_a.5: .. F.~~I_~.Ld .. f.l~~ _ .... , ..................... __ a ___ . __ 
.. 2.. (). f. ~0.C.4.{:£ -4Ij;?. .. -P:1(i.l:;~0r..- {&;/:,. 
.. 3J.?2 .1. ... E-~~J .... ~.-.......... a .... "."a .. a. a a .. 

--,3--\:d.--:S-~~\r:?--E-f'-r-~lkP~!:-: 
"3~q aJ .... J:U \.:.\~ .... ~ ...... a ... :a ... a a aa a .... _ ......... " ....... . 

" ..... a~!//J. .. ~tMd?: a.a."._ .................. a a ....... a ...... a .. 

~ ... J:/. .. ~ .. /. .. a~~k~R..rS.~:~ 
......... .. _.s.!.!!..~ a •• • c...V.?:h. V.. &.~.Y ....... aa ••••••••• 

.. .. ~!q_.r. .. _~ a • • ¢:..td.d!td!." .. &...~ .................... . 

. ..... _~!.Q .J ...... ~(.\ !0\ ~~~. a._~~_: ... a ....... a ... a ......... _ .. a 

........ ;?.{J!j) ..... euJ(d. ... I±.c)e .... ~~g.~~'yp.':?-, ( ( 
__ ....... ~nL._. (v.d;d ... ..ILJ).L ... ~£.". '"L1!!1... -r L -
........ J 1.'15 ... abalA. ~.\.cl: ........ a.a ... a ...... a .... _ .. 

a_ ..... ~.~ .~ .... (:~. f!. __ ~.\~~ .ga .... 0.. ~.~ ..... D. ~.\.~ f/ 
a .... a a ~ a2 J Q.> a .... a~l.\(1.I.d .... hit:a a ........ a."" ... a 



Hello. Mr. Pavlik 

I am requesting permission for the Pav YMCA to have a Tag Day weekend. We are 
looking to raise funds for our Annual Support Campaign that helps with subsidized 
programs and membership. We would like to have this the weekend of June 9-12 or 
alternatively if that weekend is not available June 16-19. The intersections of the fund 
raising have yet to be determined. If you have any questions please contact me. Thank 
you for your help. 

Gerald Anderson 
Membership Director 
PAV YMCA 
2947 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn, IL. 60402 
(P) 708-749-0606 ext. 18 (F) 708-749-7793 
(E) jrandersQo@pavymca.Qrg (W) pavymca.org 

The Y: We're for youth development, healthy living and social responsibility. 

1 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, llUnols 60402-0701 Telaphone: (708) 788-2660 Fax:: (70S) 788-26715 

www.berwyn.U.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: -s: 19 -1/ 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _L-'I.d .... · ~T_H _____ block of £~ ~n~1 ~)~) 1\ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council : 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party 011 the _ ...... /t...;E_·L'_" ______ block 

Of £ i,-,j,II(" '-'0 h 

The residcnL~ request pennission to hold the event on JA-Tt/£.tJlty lun..e Iltll 2LJII . 
'\7 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is : 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTEDl\I>I<lIIlft 



S OF THE /3 Tli BLOCK OF CL-"Y14'(ldD Av'{:-. . 

\I TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ONkHI U, z<>/t 
'=' ' 

!!L-AND tfeh1 . OUR RAIN DATE IS ~tlAib I~, 2«'11 , 

.jROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL·· 

ADDRESS 

........ ... ~~~-~ .. -.~~~.~~---.-------- .. ----.- .. -.. ---_A. 

i ~ t., z. j e [,jIk i-Vt3'e> .1:> 

i ~ ~ ~ ~:: ~~ 2:;1-5: : a;;; ~ o:a;&: ~ ~ ~::: ~:: ~:::::::::: ~::::::: 
l33.?.~: .. k~~: ....... , ................ . 
__ .1. .~_3. -:J--/i::JJJtz~l!l&._ ....... _. _A' _ ••• _._ • ______ ••• _. ____ ••••• ___ • • 

__ ... _ ..... \3Y.5 ... _ ... bJfr{u1~ ... ___ .~. ._ ............ _. __ .. . 
. .L~.~-~ .. ----~~.~.~-~-..... . ......... . .................... . 
1 ._ ... 12. 'i.(e-... 5~~ .. .. $.1 fi.1.~ .e.Q .. .................... _ .... . 
)-J~ . - . ) 3 3~- ~. CCLMkJOOJ) ~ 

: __ ::: :~j:~:7.::: :: .. 5:: :::.::t 2~:~:q:qr:: :::::::: ::::: :::::::::::: 
.... . (s. 2?! .... _.$ __ ;£... ..Im../,V.aQ.d .............. _ .... _._ .. . 
/\ /3/::( S, - vo-o 
- .- .. _- . -_ ... __ .- .... _._ ..... _. __ ._-- .--.. --.~. -- .. ----....... -.-.. -.. -.-. 

/ . _-.. ~ ..... /3LL:I ..... £Imtr/.t7p1j .................. . 
-,.. . ..... ~ ..... t.·~D.e.. --.6tr.t\.L0.Q.~- .... -..... , ..... , .. -.... . 

I 5 (J Elai t.-OOt:J AU:s ___ . ___ ._~_ . _{ ______________ ... _ .. ~ .......... ___ . ____ .. _ .. __ a._._Aa.~A. ________ . 

___ .. _. _____ ._.(?.f(. .1 ...... ~t. f!]_~Y .~.~_cf_. __ .. , ._ .. ' __ .' ..... ' ...... ' __ 
t ~ ........... .J.3.~g ... Elm.wQ.o.J_.A~~ .................... . 

t.". # . _ • • ••• ~.t.~Jf .. pI~~.~~~~! .. ~ .. _; ............... . 




